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State of South Carolina,
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That Dlanters Savings Bank,

c L -
s. C. and having “'s principal place of business at

a corporation chartered under the laws of the State of.
Geser, in the State of S..C. for and in consideration of

R irs
Seventeen Mualred and Tifty DOLLARS,

the sum of.

to it in hand duly paid at and before the sealing and delivery of these presents by the grantee.... hereinafter named (the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged)

has granted, bargained, sold and released, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell and release unto.

Ealine C. Lanford o S

of 1and situate 1ying and being in State and-
Beginning at “a stons, thence N. 75 B-39-50-

to @ stons original 1line; %hence  S. 344— 2. 16.80

chains to a red oak; thance S. 53§ #. 5.30 0 a Stone; huence 5. 8 W. 10-33 chains t'¢c a stone;
soence. S. 75 W. 45.44 chalns %0 a stake in the rear; tnence N. 65 W. 9.02 chalns to stone on
side of Rutharfordton road; tnence N. 6 W. 21.72 chains to #he beginning cormer; containing
150 acres more or less, being the samsd conveyed by G. W, HoltzZclaw to N. D, Franks and W. F,

VHoltzcla.ﬂ by desd recorded in Book GGG page 18, less, however 847 acres mofe &r less, conveysd

by ¥. D. Franks and #. F. Holtzclam o0 W. ™. F‘orres*er, Jr by deed dated Aug. l?f.n, 1909,

recorded in Vol. 8, page 230.

Alsor all shat certain lot or parcel of land situate 1lying and being in State and
Counsy aforesaid containing (15) fifteen acres ‘mare or leéé, ‘bounded by lands of nor or
formerly osned by J. J. Bruce, and Willlam kitchell estate and boing the sams land conveyed
to N. D. Franks and W. F. Heoltzclam by W. W, F‘ores’. by deod Jatei June 4th, 1802, and recordad

All t. hat certain ftract or parcel
~County aroresaid and described as follows:
chains %o stone; t%ience N. 7 E. 14 fhains

in Book JJJ, tage 370.
Also all toat other tract o» carcel o land slf.\m*e lylng ‘and being m State and

County aforesaid and more partlcularly described as rollows: Beglmung at tne RugnePforhdton
road on a stake; tnence East %o Hickory; t aence X, to 5 stone; thence West o a wnite oak on
s8aid road; thnence ur said road to the begmning cornar, containing 4 acres more or less, and
.. being the same property conveyed to T. F. Dill, A. J. S?.okes and P. C. Ba.rnge,t,, ‘a8 trustees
_ of Tiger Scanool 13-I. T e




